
 

 

2 March 2020 

At the conclusion of the Cultural and Community Committee 

 

Transport, Heritage and Planning 
Committee 

 



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 

  

Agenda 
  
 

 

1.   Disclosures of Interest 

2.   Commencement of the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code 

3.   Fire Safety Reports 

 



 

 

 
 

Disclaimer, Terms and Guidelines for 
Speakers at Council Committees 
As part of our democratic process, the City invites members of the community to speak directly to Councillors during 
Committee meetings about items on the agenda. 

Webcast  

In accordance with the City of Sydney Code of Meeting Practice, Committee meetings are audio visually recorded 
and webcast live on the City of Sydney website at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au.  

Members of the public attending a council or committee meeting may have their image, voice and personal 
information (including name and address) recorded, publicly broadcast and archived for up to 12 months.  

Consent  

By attending a council or committee meeting, members of the public consent to this use of their image, voice and 
personal information.  

Disclaimer 

Statements made by individuals at a council or committee meeting, and which may be contained in a live stream 
or recording of the meeting are those of the individuals making them, and not of the City. To be clear, unless set 
out in a resolution of council, the City does not endorse or support such statements. 

The City does not accept any liability for statements made or actions taken by individuals during a Council or 
Committee meeting that may be contrary to law, including discriminatory, defamatory or offensive comments. Such 
statements or actions are not protected by privilege and may be the subject of legal proceedings and potential 
liability, for which the City takes no responsibility. 

Guidelines  

To enable the Committee to hear a wide range of views and concerns within the limited time available, we 
encourage people interested in speaking at Committee to: 

1. Register to speak by calling Secretariat on 9265 9310 or emailing secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au 
before 12.00 noon on the day of the meeting. 

2. Check the recommendation in the Committee report before speaking, as it may address your concerns so 
that you just need to indicate your support for the recommendation. 

3. Note that there is a three minute time limit for each speaker (with a warning bell at two minutes) and 
prepare your presentation to cover your major points within that time. 

4. Avoid repeating what previous speakers have said and focus on issues and information that the 
Committee may not already know. 

5. If there is a large number of people interested in the same item as you, try to nominate three 
representatives to speak on your behalf and to indicate how many people they are representing. 

Committee meetings can continue until very late, particularly when there is a long agenda and a large number of 
speakers. This impacts on speakers who have to wait until very late, as well as City staff and Councillors who are 
required to remain focused and alert until very late. At the start of each Committee meeting, the Committee Chair 
may reorder agenda items so that those items with speakers can be dealt with first. 

Committee reports are available at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au with printed copies available at Sydney Town Hall 
immediately prior to the meeting. City staff are also available prior to the meeting to assist. 

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:secretariat@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/


Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Disclosures of Interest 

Pursuant to the provisions of the City of Sydney Code of Meeting Practice and the City of 
Sydney Code of Conduct, Councillors are required to disclose pecuniary interests in any 
matter on the agenda for this meeting. 

Councillors are also required to disclose any non-pecuniary interests in any matter on the 
agenda for this meeting. 

This will include receipt of reportable political donations over the previous four years. 

In both cases, the nature of the interest must be disclosed. 

Written disclosures of interest received by the Chief Executive Officer in relation to items for 
consideration at this meeting will be laid on the table. 

Local Government and Planning Legislation Amendment (Political Donations) 
Act 2008 

The Local Government and Planning Legislation Amendment (Political Donations) Act 2008 
(“the Act”) requires the disclosure of relevant political donations or gifts when planning 
applications are made to minimise any perception of undue influence. The amendments to 
the Act require disclosure to the Electoral Funding Authority of: 

 a reportable political donation as defined in the Election Funding and Disclosures 
Act 1981 (a donation of $1000 or more made to or for the benefit of the party, elected 
member, group or candidate or made by a major political donor to or for the benefit of 
a party, elected member, group or candidate, or made to the major political donor), or  

 a gift (as defined in the Election Funding and Disclosures Act 1981) to any local 
councillor or council employee (and includes a disposition of property or a gift of 
money or the provision of other valuable or service for no consideration or for 
inadequate consideration) when a relevant planning application is made to a council.  

A donation of less than $1000 can be a reportable political donation if the aggregated total of 
such donations was made by an entity or person to the same party, elected member, group 
or candidate or person. 

1

Item 1.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Commencement of the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code 

File No: X030568 

Summary 

The City is one of 45 councils with a temporary exemption from the Low Rise Medium 
Density Housing Code (Code). The exemption expires at the end of June with the Code 
commencing operation on 1 July 2020. The Code is part of the State Environmental 
Planning Policy (Exempt and Complying Development Codes) 2008 (the SEPP). It allows 
the development of terrace houses, dual occupancies and manor houses with a complying 
development certificate issued by a Principal Certifier, usually a private certifier. 

In June 2019 the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (Department) 
commissioned the University of Technology Sydney to undertake an independent review of 
the Code. The review, published in July 2019, broadly supported the Code and did not 
recommend any substantive changes, however it recognised the concerns of councils about 
the potential impact of the Code on local character.  

In September 2019, on the recommendation of the UTS review, the Department extended 
the deferral of the Code to 1 July 2020. The extended deferral was to allow councils to 
identify and map areas of "exceptional local character", where, with Ministerial approval, the 
Code would not apply. It also afforded councils the opportunity to review their local 
environmental plans to ensure the land uses permitted in their land use zones affected by 
the Code were appropriate. 

In the City of Sydney, application of the Code largely affects the R2 - Low Density 
Residential zoned land in Rosebery, where sites are large enough to meet the prescriptive 
requirements of the Code, and development potential available under the Code exceeds that 
under local planning controls. 

The City has reviewed various options to amend the Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012 
(the LEP) to mitigate the potential impacts of the Code, however these options were found to 
have little to no effect, be inconsistent with Ministerial directions or have unintended negative 
consequences. Therefore, the most appropriate option is to not make any amendments to 
the local planning instruments. 

Land zoned R2 in Rosebery is identified as a Special Character Area in the LEP because it 
retains the original subdivision pattern of the original Rosebery Estate, designed by John 
Sulman to reflect the ideals of the 19th century Garden City Movement. While the City has 
previously requested exemptions for Rosebery from other parts of the SEPP on the basis of 
its special character, these exemptions have not been supported by the Department.  

This report recommends the Lord Mayor write to the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces 
asking for the Rosebery Special Character Area currently identified in the LEP be exempt 
from application of the Code. 

The City will also consult with residents in the R2 zone in Rosebery to advise them of the 
Code’s commencement and seek their feedback. 

1

Item 2.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Recommendation 

It is resolved that: 

(A) Council note the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code will come into effect on 1 
July 2020;  

(B) Council note the City will consult with residents in the R2 zone in Rosebery to advise 
them of the commencement of the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code and to 
seek their feedback; and  

(C) the Lord Mayor be requested to again write to the Minister for Planning and Public 
Spaces, requesting the Rosebery Special Character Area identified in Sydney Local 
Environmental Plan 2012 be exempted from the Low Rise Medium Density Housing 
Code. 

Attachments 

Nil. 

  

2



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Background 

History of the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code 

1. State Environmental Planning Policy (Exempt and Complying Development Codes) 
2008 (the SEPP) includes a series of prescriptive codes for low impact development 
that can be undertaken without a development application being lodged. The SEPP 
includes a Housing Code, which permits the building of single occupancy, detached, 
one or two storey dwellings with a Complying Development Certificate issued by a 
Principal Certifier authorising the development. 

2. The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment published a discussion paper 
on 27 November 2015 promoting the expansion of the SEPP to include more housing 
options. This was followed by an Explanation of Intended Effects and a draft Medium 
Density Design Guide (draft Guide) on 12 October 2016 for public consultation. 

3. The City made a submission on the draft Guide, supporting the overarching objectives 
to increase diversity of housing supply and enable densification where it is appropriate, 
and highlighting concerns with increasing reliance on the private certification process 
and specific issues with the draft Guide. The City also contributed to a submission 
prepared by Local Government NSW on behalf of all councils. 

4. The NSW Government Architect ran a “Missing Middle Design Competition” in 
November 2016 to promote and test the draft Medium Density Design Guide. The 
Department included feedback from this process, along with issues raised in 
submissions by the City, Local Government NSW and other stakeholders, and 
released the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code (the Code) in April 2018 for 
commencement on 6 July 2018. 

5. In media surrounding the announcement the Minister for Planning suggested 
applications from councils to seek a deferral from the Code would be considered, to 
allow them time to assess the impact of the Code and make necessary changes to 
their local planning controls. The City requested temporary exemption from the Code, 
which was granted to 1 July 2019. 

6. In the intervening time the Department commissioned the University of Technology 
Sydney to undertake an independent review into the Code, and further extended the 
deferral to 31 October 2019 awaiting the findings of the review.  

7. The review, published in July 2019, broadly supported the Code and did not 
recommend any substantive changes, however it recognised the concerns of councils 
about the potential impact of the Code on local character.  

8. In September 2019, on the recommendation of the review, the Department extended 
deferral of the Code to 1 July 2020. The extended deferral was to allow councils to 
identify and map areas of "exceptional local character", where, with Ministerial 
approval, the Code would not apply. It also afforded councils with the opportunity to 
review their local environmental plans to ensure the land uses permitted in their land 
use zones affected by the Code were appropriate. 

  

3



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

How and where the Code applies in the City of Sydney 

9. The Code draws on local planning instruments to determine where it is applicable. It 
only applies to land zoned RU5 - Village, R1 - General Residential, R2 - Low Density 
Residential or R3 Medium Density Residential. Further, the development types it 
covers, being multi dwelling housing (terraces and manor houses) and dual 
occupancies, must be permissible in the relevant land use zone in the local planning 
instrument.  

10. In Sydney Local Environmental Plan 2012 (the LEP), R1 - General Residential allows 
multi dwelling housing and dual occupancies, and R2 - Low Density Residential allows 
dual occupancies. Sydney LEP 2012 has no RU5 - Village or R3 - Medium Density 
Residential zones. That means landowners will be able to use the Code to deliver 
terrace houses, manor houses and dual occupancies in R1 zoned areas, and just dual 
occupancies in R2 zoned areas. 

11. The Code also establishes a prescriptive set of minimum controls for site area, site 
width, landscape site coverage, front, rear and side setbacks, road access, car parking 
and other requirements. Where these minimums cannot be achieved on a site, the 
Code does not apply and the local planning controls would instead apply and a 
development application is required. 

12. If the Code applies, it then provides development standards, including maximum 
height and gross floor area, instead of the local planning controls.  

13. To test the impact of the Code, geographic information system (GIS) testing was 
undertaken to identify the number of sites the Code would apply to. Sites zoned R1 
and R2 were counted, while sites that are ineligible according to the Code due to being 
heritage listed, being in a heritage conservation area, or having a site area less than 
400 square metres were removed. Strata subdivided sites, and sites owned by Land 
and Housing Corporation were also removed. While the remaining sites could 
undertake complying development, they must also comply with the maximum floor 
space ratio (FSR) in the Code. In cases where the available FSR under the LEP is 
higher, it is likely the landowner would pursue a development application to access the 
greater development capacity, despite possible time savings under the Code's 
planning pathway. 

14. The Code applies to 675 sites in the local area, and 603 of those sites would 
reasonably choose to develop under the Code. These sites are between 400 and 850 
square metres in size and mostly located in the suburb of Rosebery. These sites would 
be eligible to develop a certain type of 'dual occupancies' under the Code. 

15. These dual occupancies, described under Division 2 of the Code, are defined as two 
dwellings delivered on a site which may be detached or attached, but where no part of 
a dwelling is located above any part of another dwelling. For these, the Code requires 
a minimum site area of 400 square metres, and allows a maximum height of 8.5 
metres and maximum floor space ratio equivalent to 25% of the site area + 300 square 
metres. This translates into an FSR of 1:1 for a 400 square metre site, scaling down to 
0.8:1 for a 550 square metre site and 0.6:1 for an 850 square metre site. The 
development controls contained in the Code and the LEP are compared at Table 1. 

  

4



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Table 1: Comparison of development standards 

 Sydney LEP 2012 and 
DCP 2012 
(Rosebery Estate) 

Low Rise, Medium 
Density Housing Code 
- Division 2 Dual 
Occupancies 

Floor space control FSR 0.6:1 
(GFA: 60% of site area) 

GFA: 25% of site area + 
300 square metres 
(FSR <0.6:1 to 1:1) 

Maximum height 7.5 metres 8.5 metres 

Site area N/A 400-2000 square metres 

Minimum site width N/A 12 metres 

Parking Maximum 2 spaces per 
dwelling 

Minimum 1 space per 
dwelling 

16. The Code does not apply to secondary dwellings or "laneway housing". 

Assessing the impact of the Code 

17. While it is estimated that 603 sites may deliver dual occupancies under the Code, the 
likelihood of these sites developing under the Code is lower. This is because the Code 
includes prescriptive site-specific controls such as minimum site width, street access 
configuration, setbacks, landscape coverage and off-street parking, which not every 
site is capable of accommodating. Further, there is little apparent market interest in 
dual occupancies in this area, demonstrated by the few examples of the building 
typology observed in the area, despite it being permitted under the Sydney LEP 2012 
and the South Sydney LEP 1998 previously. 

18. Noting the limited applicability of the Code in the local area, the City remains 
concerned about the outcomes it may deliver. A complying development pathway for 
this form of development can result in lower quality design, potential impacts on local 
character, lack of consultation with neighbours and increased amenity impacts for 
neighbours. The City's preference is for appropriate medium density development, 
such as dual occupancies, to be determined through a development application 
pathway. 

Options for mitigating impacts 

19. The City has explored strategic planning options to respond to the commencement of 
the Code and mitigate the potential impacts of the Codes introduction.  

20. One option is to remove dual occupancies from the R2 - Low Density Residential land 
use table. This would largely remove the application of the Code from the local area. 
However, this would make dual occupancies prohibited development, and not 
permissible even with a development application.  

  

5



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

21. Dual occupancies have been permissible in the R2 zone since the South Sydney local 
environmental plan was introduced in 1998. Dual occupancies are a suitable use in the 
zone because of the generous lot sizes and because the use contributes housing 
diversity in the local area. Dual occupancies, similar to terrace or semi-detached 
houses, are very common throughout the council area. This aligns with the zone 
objective to provide for the housing needs of the community within a low density 
residential environment. Dual occupancies can also be designed to respect local 
character and minimise impacts to neighbours. 

22. This option to prohibit dual occupancies would therefore work against the objectives of 
the zone. It would also be inconsistent with Ministerial Direction for residential zones, 
which says a planning proposal must broaden the choice of housing types and not 
reduce residential density. 

23. Another option is to increase development capacity controls in the LEP to meet or 
exceed those available under the Code, to increase the incentive for using a 
development application planning pathway rather than the Code. This would entail “up 
zoning” the 603 identified sites to have increased maximum height and FSR controls, 
removing some of the incentive of the Code. However, this would not remove the 
complying development option for landowners, who may still pursue the option for time 
and money savings. This option would involve a major change to the prevailing 
planning controls for the area, with limited justification and no guarantee that 
development would not be undertaken under the Code. 

24. It is recommended that no changes are made to the LEP as the above options are 
inconsistent with Ministerial directions, have unintended negative consequences or 
would have little to no effect. 

25. A further consideration is that the R2 zoned land in Rosebery is mapped and identified 
in the LEP as a Special Character Area. If the Minister also agrees the area is of 
exceptional local character, it can become exempt from application of the Code. Given 
most eligible sites are in this part of Rosebery, exemption would mean a significant 
reduction in its impact on the local area.  

26. The City has previously requested this area to be exempt from application of the 
General Housing Code in the SEPP due to its Special Character Area status. 
However, the Department have not supported this approach in the past. 

27. Notwithstanding the above, this report recommends the Lord Mayor write to the 
Minister for Planning and Public Spaces again asking that the Rosebery Special 
Character Area currently identified in the LEP be exempt from application of the Code. 

28. The City will also consult with residents living in R2 – Low Density Residential zoned 
properties in Rosebery to advise them of the commencement of the Code and seek 
their feedback. 

  

6



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Key Implications 

Strategic Alignment - Sustainable Sydney 2030 Vision 

29. Sustainable Sydney 2030 is a vision for the sustainable development of the City to 
2030 and beyond. It includes 10 strategic directions to guide the future of the City, as 
well as 10 targets against which to measure progress. This report is aligned with the 
following strategic directions and objectives: 

(a) Direction 8 - Housing for a Diverse Population 

Medium density housing contributes to the vital "missing middle" in new housing 
development, between residential apartment buildings and single dwelling 
detached houses. Dual occupancy development is an important avenue for 
residents with changing needs to "right size" their housing while remaining in the 
area. 

(b) Direction 9 - Sustainable Development, Renewal and Design 

The City's development assessment process ensures new housing performs well 
for residents, achieves design excellence and high sustainability performance, 
and meets the expectations of neighbours and the local community. The 
complying development pathway sidesteps this process in favour of a 
standardised and prescriptive code. 

Strategic Alignment – City Plan 2036: Local Strategic Planning Statement 

30. City Plan 2036 sets out a 20-year land use planning vision, balancing the need for 
housing and economic activities while protecting and enhancing local character, 
heritage, public places and spaces. This report is aligned with the following actions: 

(a) Action L3.2 – Increase the mix of dwelling types, tenures and sizes to support a 
diverse community. 

Low and medium density housing serves social and cultural needs of specific 
groups, delivering much needed diversity and choice of housing. Dual occupancy 
development is a way to more efficiently use land and deliver detached and 
attached housing in existing residential areas. The retention of standalone 
housing also contributes to housing diversity in the local area. 

(b) Action L3.3 – Work with the NSW Government to facilitate medium density 
housing that is designed and built to respect the established local character or an 
area and the amenity of future residents and the existing community through a 
process in which the community is consulted. 

This report recommends seeking Rosebery’s exemption from the Code, to 
ensure medium density development is subject to development assessment and 
community consultation. 

Relevant Legislation 

31. Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 

32. State Environmental Planning Policy (Exempt and Complying Development Codes) 
2008. 

7



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Options 

33. An alternative option is for Council to request the Chief Executive Officer to prepare a 
planning proposal to prohibit dual occupancies from the R2 - Low Density Residential 
land use table. A planning proposal would also need to be approved by the Central 
Sydney Planning Committee. This option is not recommended for the reasons 
described in this report. 

Critical Dates / Time Frames 

34. The City's temporary exemption from application of the Low Rise Medium Density 
Housing Code will expire on 1 July 2020. 

GRAHAM JAHN, AM 

Director City Planning, Development and Transport 

Jarrod Booth, Planner 

8



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Fire Safety Reports 

File No: S105001.002 

Summary 

The City of Sydney has received inspection reports with recommendations from Fire and 
Rescue NSW in relation to inspections carried out on buildings located within the City’s local 
government area. 

Fire and Rescue NSW has powers under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 
1979 (the Act) to carry out inspections of buildings and it is required to forward its findings to 
the City. 

Fire and Rescue NSW reports received by the City are required to be tabled before Council. 
Council is then required to determine whether or not to exercise its power to give a fire 
safety order under Division 9.3 and Schedule 5 of the Act (previously s121B of the Act). 

This determination may be made at the next meeting of Council held after the tabling of the 
Fire and Rescue NSW reports. 

Attached are details of the reports received by the City from Fire and Rescue NSW that are 
required to be tabled. 

The attachments deal with a specific property and include the Fire and Rescue NSW report 
and the findings (preliminary or final) by the City’s Investigation Officer, along with other 
documentation relevant to that property. 

A recommendation is made in the attachment setting out the action that is recommended to 
be the most appropriate to take in the circumstances. 

  

1

Item 3.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Recommendation 

It is resolved that Council: 

(A) note the contents of the Fire Safety Reports Summary Sheet, as shown at Attachment 
A to the subject report; 

(B) note the inspection reports by Fire and Rescue NSW, as shown at Attachments B to E 
of the subject report; 

(C) not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order under the Environmental Planning 
and Assessment Act 1979 at this time but note the compliance action taken as 
recommended by the City's Investigation Officer for 174-178 King Street, Newtown, as 
detailed in Attachment B to the subject report; 

(D) not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order under the Environmental Planning 
and Assessment Act 1979 at this time but note the compliance action taken as 
recommended by the City's Investigation Officer for 91 Parramatta Road, 
Camperdown, as detailed in Attachment C to the subject report; 

(E) exercise its power under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 to 
issue a Fire Safety Order as recommended by the City's Investigation Officer to 
address the identified fire safety deficiencies in 1-21 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point, as 
detailed in Attachment D to the subject report; 

(F) exercise its power under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 to 
issue a Fire Safety Order as recommended by the City's Investigation Officer to 
address the identified fire safety deficiencies in 2 Roslyn Street, Potts Point, as 
detailed in Attachment E to the subject report. 

 

Attachments 

Attachment A. Fire Safety Reports Summary Sheet 

Attachment B. Inspection Report - 174-178 King Street, Newtown 

Attachment C. Inspection Report - 91 Parramatta Road, Camperdown 

Attachment D. Inspection Report - 1-21 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point 

Attachment E. Inspection Report - 2 Roslyn Street, Potts Point 

 

  

2



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 2 March 2020 
 

Background 

1. The City receives inspection reports and recommendations from Fire and Rescue 
NSW in relation to inspections carried out on buildings located within the City's local 
government area. 

2. Under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (the Act), Fire and 
Rescue NSW has the power to carry out inspections of certain buildings to determine if 
the building has adequate provision for fire safety and/or is compliant with legislation. 

3. On average, the City receives approximately 50 such reports each year. They can be 
prompted by reports from the Police or other people who have a concern relating to 
fire safety in a building. 

4. When Fire and Rescue NSW carries out such an inspection, a report and any 
recommendations must be provided to the City. 

5. Under the Act, Council is then required to table the report and make a determination 
as to whether it will exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order 1 or 2 in Schedule 
5, Part 2 of the Act. Fire Safety Order 1 requires a person to do, or stop doing certain 
specified things to improve fire safety; Fire Safety Order 2 requires a person to cease 
conducting an activity on premises where that activity constitutes, or is likely to 
constitute, a life-threatening hazard or a threat to public health or public safety. 

6. Attached are the details of the reports received from Fire and Rescue NSW, including 
recommendations for further action. The properties have also been reviewed by a City 
Investigation Officer. 

7. Personal information has been redacted from these reports in accordance with the 
Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act 1998. 

Relevant Legislation 

8. Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979. 

GRAHAM JAHN, AM 

Director City Planning, Development and Transport 

George Lim, Late Night and Licensed Premises Specialist 

3



Attachment A 

Fire Safety Report Summary Sheet 

 

4



5



Attachment B 

Council Officer Inspection Report 

174 – 178 King Street Newtown 

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



Attachment C 

Council Officer Inspection Report 

91 Parramatta Road Camperdown 

 

 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



Attachment D 

Council Officer Inspection Report 

1-21 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point 

 

 

26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



Attachment E 

Council Officer Inspection Report 

2 Roslyn Street Potts Point 

 

 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57


	Agenda
	1 Disclosures of Interest
	2 Commencement of the Low Rise Medium Density Housing Code
	3 Fire Safety Reports
	Attachment A - Fire Safety Reports Summary Sheet
	Attachment B - Inspection Report - 174-178 King Street, Newtown
	Attachment C - Inspection Report - 91 Parramatta Road, Camperdown
	Attachment D - Inspection Report - 1-21 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point
	Attachment E - Inspection Report - 2 Roslyn Street, Potts Point




